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SECTION _ A

Answer the 4 questions. Each question carries yzmark.

1. What is void agreement ?

2. What is Quasi contract ?

3. Define Executed contract ?

4. What is lnjunction ?
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sEcIoN_B . -:i,
'Answer any four questions. Each question carries 1 mark. -:, a: :

5. Who is an unpaid seller ?

6. What are contingent goods ?

7. What is condition ?

8. What is a registered company ?

9. What ls a foreign company ?

10. What is one man comp any ? (4x1=4)
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Ainswerany six qu*s&!ons" #ae{r question carries 3 marks.

111. Write a note on $rmerp*rated company.

itrz. Wno can perfom a"**mtraet ?

-'t;1. What are the essentta.Fs of a valid tender ?

'lSl:" i:Bring out fihe ex,reptions to the Doctrine of Caveat Emptor.

1'n;. Wxm$are ilhw mcF*s regarding the name clause ?

116. $i#t$;.yd;nwcr'ftm fte doeumsnts to be filed with the Register of Companies

Pri isr'n ;i nc^e,'ry'oration.

i 17. t,:rp*,rirr, {he speoalprivif;eges of a Private Company.

"i[3 shatiar",'e,the'diftererr{"types of prefercnce shares ? (3x6=18)

$rfiT{ON - D

An r suae'an:ry' &wim qu es'€dcrn s. ;fiach. que sti o n ca rries I m a rks.

1 $ :. S;i*:ir!*in: rn'detall {h'le ls}ode ot'wi n ding up.

2i). i reffr*e pr&spe*tus and:wkat a re its co nte nts.

f1t. W,I'r;ut;arre'thenightsof anrunpaidseller? (Bx2*16)


